Thank you Sundas, Kindly share report for management review.
Regards
Waseem Abbas

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 2:46 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>;
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org

Subject: [EXT] Absent in attendance-November 2022

Dear Mr Waseem,
Greeting from CTC,
Have a good day!

With reference to the attendance sheet received for the month of November 2022, it is to inform
you that UCPO Mr. Khalid Rehman- UC GHURA BAKA KHEL, was marked absent on 4th
November.

CTC will issue him an explanation letter on account of Absenteeism to acquire his stance and
followed by disciplinary action (If needed).

Your Kind approval/feedback is requested in this regard.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know

Regards,

Sundas Tariq

HR Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580
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